From: Firsick, Michael [Michael.Firsick@ct.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 10:36 AM
To: Schmidt, Jim

Cc: Downey, Heath

Subject: FW: CE Windsor Site

Importance: Low

Gentlemen,

| believe this concludes the review of the US Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s Environmental
Assessment, docket number 03003754, from the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Michael E. Firsick
Supervising Radiation Control Physicist
Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection

From: Fox, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 9:52 AM
To: Firsick, Michael

Cc: Victoria, Julie; Hannon, Robert
Subject: CE Windsor Site

Importance: Low

As a result of further consultation with Heath Downey of Mactec, the
Wildlife Division is satisfied that the issues raised in my memo of June
19, 2009 concerning mitigation measures to protect two State species
of special concern will be addressed as remediation of the site
proceeds. Thank you for the opportunity to review this project.

David J. Fox

Senior Environmental Analyst
Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Environmental Review

79 Elm St.

Hartford, CT 06106-5127

Voice: (860) 424-4111
Fax: (860) 424-4053
Email: david.fox@ct.qgov
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